Tarnetta Daniel

Licensed Practical Nurse

Racine, WI 53403 danieltarnetta7_tp6@indeedemail.com +1 262 822 5094

Licensed Practical Nurse with 15 years' experience in healthcare. Highly perceptive individual with ability to quickly assess patient condition and determine appropriate escalations. Service-driven professional with top notch communications skills. Able to build easy rapport with others, putting them at ease while building a sense of confidence and trust. Effective multitasker; a take charge leader who thrives in busy, fast-paced environments. Respected team player known for willingness to go the extra mile to deliver the best care to both patients and family members.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Stay at Home Mom

Racine, WI

February 2017 to Present

My son was diagnosed with Aspger and face other health care needs at the time he required 24 hour care I'm a single parent so I stayed home to take care of him

Licensed Practical Nurse

Mitchell Manor - Milwaukee, WI September 2013 to February 2017

Worked as a floor Nurse on a Long term floor pass medications did assessments delegated to my assign cna reported to the R.N and MD

Licensed Practical Nurse

Terrace at St. Francis/Wheaton Healthcare - Milwaukee, WI 2008 to 2013

Collaborated with an RN in utilizing the Nursing Process with focus in areas of Wound Care, Restorative Care, Pain Management and Treatments, Pain, and Change in condition. Accountable for self. Held CNA's accountable for duties and completed accurate documentation. Assisted Patients with healing and recovery after surgery (Total Hip Replacements, Left and Right knee Replacements, and a variety of other Post-Orthopedic Surgery. I worked closely with the Doctor and Therapy to provide the best outcome for the Patient's needs. Provided necessary health education training for patients. Coordinated with Doctors and Registered Nurses to develop care plans for patients. Often commended for maintaining the safety, respect and dignity of residents.

Licensed Practical Nurse

South pointe Healthcare Center - Milwaukee, WI 2004 to 2008

Worked on an Alzheimer's unit. Providing quality care for long term, rehab, and Alzheimer's patients. Administering medications, wound care, care planning to aid in patient's recovery. Providing care to aid

in quality of life for long term patient's and Alzheimer's patients. Assist in managing assignments and job duties of CNA's .Educated patients and families on patient's care and needs for in facility or at home. Fall Prevention.

Health Unit Coordinator

St. Mary's Hospital - Racine, WI 2000 to 2004

Performed clerical and system coordination for the nursing units. Coordinated all nursing unit communications and activities, act as a receptionist, greeting and/or directing patients, visitors, Physicians, and other health care providers.

Skill Highlights

Medication Administration Culturally sensitive
Computerized charting Strong medical ethic
Flow sheet charting Quick learner-ability to learn new Nursing
Diabetes, Hospice and Stroke Patient Care methods and quick understanding of equipment
Wound cleaning/care expertise

Education

Licenced Practical Nurse in Heathcare

Gateway Technical College - Kenosha, WI 2000 to 2004

Health Unit Coordinator in Healthcare

Gateway Technical College - Racine, WI August 1999 to January 2000

Nursing Licenses

PΝ

Expires: April 2021

State: WI

Skills

- Skilled Nursing, Communication Skills, Decision skills, Time Management skills, Computer Skills, Supervisory Skills, Clinical skills (10+ years)
- Nursing
- Acute care
- Medication administration
- Hospice care
- Home care
- Management
- Medical office experience

• EMR systems

Certifications and Licenses

LPN